Emailed on 4™ July 2008
Markham

| appreciate that the consultation period for the above ended on Monday, but, for
the record, please note that O2 fully endorses Ofcom’s position on the meaning of
General Condition 19 as it applies to mobile subscribers, set out in paragraphs
4.50 - 4.54 of the consultation document.

Regards

Lawrence Wardle Regulatory Manager
Legal & Regulatory

Telefénica O2 UK Limited
Wellington Street Slough Berkshire SL1 1YP
www.02.com
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